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Project Description / Description de projet 

 

Design-build a semi-detached research house for the Candian Centre for Housing Technology 

Solicitation No./ No de sollicitation 

 

15-22186 

Project No./No de projet 

 

5034 

W.O. No./No d’ordre de travail 

 

      

Departmental Representative / 
représentant ministériel  

 

Maurice Richard 

Date 

 

2016 March 16 

Notice: 

This addendum shall form part of the tender documents and all 
conditions shall apply and be read in conjunction with the original 
plans and specifications. 

Nota: 

Cet addenda fait partie intégrale des dossiers d’appel d’offres;  
toutes les conditions énoncées doivent être lues et appliquées  
en conjonction avec les plans et les devis originaux. 

 
 

1. A civil engineering firm has been contracted by NRC to provide a site services plan and a site 
grading plan. These will be provided to the builder. 
 

2. Concept design drawings for the Power Pad are attached to this addendum. Verification that the 
concept design meets the objective of the project will be the responsibility of the proponant. Any 
alterations suggested by the successful proponant will be considered. The proponant shall use 
the concept design as the basis for preparing the Power Pad construction drawings, which shall 
include the appropriate structural specifications and details. The RFP technical scoring criteria is 
modified to suite, according to the revised scoring table attached to this addendum.  
 

3. The proponant shall carry a cost allowance of $158,000 for the Power Pad and site services 
including landscaping. Invoicing for this work shall be based on the the proponants documented 
costs plus 10% overhead and 10% profit. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

4. The following commercial general contractors with DOS security clearance have expressed an 
interest in this project, and may be willing to partner with a residential builder: 
Michanie Construction Inc, Yves Saumier, Tel / Tél 613-737-7717 ext / poste 23 
Canada Paving & Construction Ltd, Sam Sayed, 613-723-7849 x 207  
 

5. Attached to this addendum is a list of bidder’s questions and answers for general information. 
 
 
 
 
 
End of Addendum No. 2 
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Criteria – Technical Scoring Max 
Points 

Scored 
Points 

A. Conceptual design for a two-unit semi-detached Research House   
A.1 Does the proposal show an understanding of our objectives for the Research House (innovation, sustainability)? 10  
A.2 Is the house design representative and acceptable? 6  
A.3 Does it meet R-2000/Healthy House requirements? Is there a HOT2000 run? 5  
A.4 Have the insulation requirements been met? 4  

Total Points Allowed: 25  
B. Conceptual design of the Power-Pad   
B.1 Does the proposal show an understanding of our objectives for the Power-Pad (innovation, sustainability)? 0  
B.2 Are the space, electrical, mechanical, hydronic and gas provisions adequate? 0  
B.3 Does the layout provide the appropriate "plug and play" accessibility and distribution of energy features? 0  
B.4 Are there provisions for renewable energy generation systems (PV, Wind)?   
B.5 Are any additional innovative technologies / design features suggested, such as CHP & E-vehicle charging? 0  

Total Points Allowed: 0  
C. Conceptual provisions for research infrastructure   
C.1 Is the proposed method of upgrading the Research House energy performance to Net Zero+ acceptable? 6  
C.2 Are the proposed provisions and adaptation of the building to support features in the design brief plausible? 7  
C.3 Are the data acquisition room requirements for the garage incorporated? 4  
C.4 Is the proposed method to allow for easy changeover of mechanical room plants acceptable? 4  
C.5 Are any additional innovative technologies or design features suggested that have merit? 4  

Total Points Allowed: 25  
D. Proposed construction documentation process   
D.1 Will as-build construction drawings and broadcast-quality video be provided? 6  
D2. Will construction mock-ups be provided? 3  
D3. Is a construction waste management plan included? 3  
D4. Are any other forms of documentation to be provided? 3  

Total Points Allowed: 15  
E. Team (Refer to Appendix 7 - Builder Qualifications)   
Mandatory Requirements   
Refer to Qualification scoring sheet. Pass or Fail? P or F  
Asset Qualifications   
Refer to Qualification scoring sheet. Total Mark: ______________ % x 25 points =   

Total Points Allowed: 25  
F. Construction Schedule   
F.1: Is the schedule realistic and will our deadlines be met? 5  
F.2: Has time been allocated for NRC technicians to install sensors and monitoring equipment? 5  

Total Points Allowed: 10  
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RFP 15 22186 - CCTH Semi-detached Research House 
 
This document is issued to address requests for information and/or clarifications received from 
the bidders. 
 
 

1. Question: Please confirm if having completed the training for R2000 certification is sufficient to 
meet the builder`s requirements for this project. We would use this project as the final portion 
of our R2000 certification process. Page 3 of the Builders Qualification Requirements indicates 
the training is not sufficient alone. 

Answer: Builders having completed the training for R2000 certification, and wishing to use the 
CCHT build in order to obtain the final portion of the R2000 certification process, will be 
considered. 

 
2. Question: Given that NRC will be contracting directly with a Civil Engineer to advise the design 

team on matters relating to the power pad, please clarify what if any design work will be 
required to be done by the contractor relating to the power pad. 

Answer: See Addendum no 2 Item no 2. 
 

3. Question: Please confirm if a removable metal siding would be deemed acceptable or is the 
specified EIFS system all that will be considered as an acceptable exterior cladding. 

Answer: principally both a removable metal siding and EIFS is acceptable as a means to meet 
the project requirements. During the design phase of the project the merits of various 
approaches will be discussed. In principal we wish the look of the building to be representative 
of existing new homes and therefore attractive to the average homebuyer. There may be some 
esthetical advantage to a finish that will allow CCHT clients to associate the new build as part of 
the existing facility (common look and feel), but this esthetical advantage should not supersede 
fundamental building performance or ability to modify the exterior insulation and finish (no 
solid brick finish as is the case for the existing facility – a faux brick vaneer is acceptable). 

 
4. Question: Please confirm what is the intent of the mechanical, plumbing and electrical 

schematic drawings that are to be submitted with the proposal. Normally the mechanical 
equipment is selected and it is left up to the subcontractor to determine the best way to 
connect to the equipment. The simple requirement that all work will be done according to the 
plumbing and electrical code is normally all that is required  

Answer: A simple single line diagram (SLD) and equipment schedule would help to explain what 
mechanical, electrical and plumbing systems will be considered in the design. Additional 
suggested features allowing for experimental analysis and “plug and play” approach to testing 
would also be advantageous. 
 
 

__________ End of Question Set #1_________ 
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